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Kugsel, :Jeffery

From: Walsh, Patrick

Sent:  Tuesday, October 25, 2011 12:49 PM

To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Amendments for ASA 1 to SB 116

Amendment 1 - Maintain current law and keep September primary as the 2nd Tuesday in September.

Amendment 2 -ASA 1 provides that all absentee electors except those voting in person have until 4 pm on the
Friday after the election for their ballots to be received if the ballots are postmarked by election day. Maintain
current current law.

Amendment 3 - ASA 1 states that a military elector who requests an absentee ballot receives absentee ballot
automatically for all elections held in the same calendar year in the the request is made.

~—7Amendment 4 - require the body of a municipality must establish polling places 47 calendar days before each
/ regularly scheduled election.

Amendment 5 - Require municipal clerks to:

Ensure that SVRS is updated with correct polling place information at least 30 days before each election
(except if there is less than 30 days between elections, then this update is required no later than week after the
previous election)

Notify County Clerk about polling place changes at least 30 days before each election

Notify all candidates for offices affected by the change, for which the municipal clerk is the filing officer, by
either email, phone, fax, in person, or letter at least 30 days before each election

Post a notice at each polling place that has been closed since the previous election on election day

Patrick Walsh

Legislative Aide

Office of Representative Chris Taylor
Patrick.Walsh@legis.wisconsin.gov
(608) 266-5342
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 116

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 7, line 23: delete “election-atleast 60-days before the-election-and-for
7 days before
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each-ether” and substitute “regularly scheduled election at least 60

the election, and for each other”.
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